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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto com>
Sent: Thursday, 20 Decamber 2018 2:35 PM

To: ‘Tlaim Workflow System’; assignments

ce LURENEIAWBMSFIRSTCAPITALCOM.SG; SUR
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005648MFSH/N

Dear SirfMdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
prasent the vehicle.

THis case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case

Kindly advise us If there Is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@ikkoutecom | fax: fas6-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408033)
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From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailte:admin-d@kkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 11:46 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: LURENEJAW @MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; 'SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1800564BMFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed vehicle not In weorkshop, repairer will arrarige

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultnnts Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email 1 men e s uio ooy | faxe Bosh-4015

Bik 51, Payva Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue1, #o2-25 | StanBoa3)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 11:25 AM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM



Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; LURENEJAW@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005S648MFSH/1

Dear 5ir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax 1 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Wuww ave.com




MS @ FirstCapital

M3 First Cagpdtal Insurance Limited  Cofey e 25500000 S57 e T ™2 SO0THTRN
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Tel LIEZZE 2311 Fix 55\ G222 3547
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Date

Accldent Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Parson

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
25-07-2018 Our Ref No. D1B005648MFSH
21-07-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHABZI0G Third Party Vehicle. SGW3221E
208 PAMDAN GARDENS
EDWIN CAINA
65684501/ 91818578 Fax No. 85651240

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: ACCIDENT NOT REPORTED:
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
WA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Piease submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Saolicitor

Officer Incharge

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA

BTE LTD Attention. NIL
MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
LURENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly subiit the survey repart via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction

This i a computar generated |etter, no signatire reguired




priiranat. |

Clakm Warkflow Syaiem

Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/242682) _ PRI Documents @ | Close x |
PRI Header Details
Claimant
Ciaim No D1800564BMFSH Policy No D-180BB937MFSH S.No & 18 CYCLE &t
Name
e e ETY':LL]‘EI'[? CARRIAGE KiA f:;;:ﬂ 209 PANDAN GARDENS
S (Contact Person : EDWIN | & Contact | MoDile: 91819978 , Phone: 65684501 , Fax: 6565124
' Id: E M. RRIAGE, i
CAINA ) Details Email DWIN.CAINABCYCLECARRIAGE.COM.5G
Gur HKK AUTO CONSULTANTS. | Instructions | \\ 1000 v pREJUDICE: ACCIDENT NOT REPORTED:
Surveyor PTE LTD To Surveyor
Insured Insured w
Nime CITYCAB PTE LTD Vehicle No SHABS30G ::hlcle SGW3221E
PRI Surveyor Surveyor
Recieved 25-07-2018 03:23:46 PM Appointed 26-07-2018 11:25:06 AM Accept 26-07-2018 0
Date Date Cate
Survey Report Upload
Surveyor I fia = :::.::: L
VaYo -07-2018 C File-
Inspection — Report Date 26-07-2 Report | Choose File:
Date =; s %
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Make ¥ Model Please Select Model v | Year Select Year v
Chasis No | | Engine No | | Mileage | |
Cubic
Color | i [
Muitiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Documents
File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
I
Remarks [ Save

hitpeMciaims, com 8300 VCImmWS Surveyor/Details/242682
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